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OAKLAND COUNTY

WATER RESOURCES COMMISSIONER MEMORAN DU M
TO: Susan Montenegro — City Administrator for the City of Lathrup Village

FROM: Evans Bantios, P.E. Project Engineer

SUBJECT: Lathrup Village Sanitary Retention Basin Improvements Project — Authorize Oakland
County Water Resources Commissioner to submit for a Part 41 permit

DATE: August 19, 2022

As part of the process to design and construction the Lathrup Sanitary Retention Basin Improvements
project; we are required to submit a Part 41 permit to Environment, Great Lakes, and Energy (EGLE).
As stated by EGLE, the purpose of the permit is to ensure that plans and specifications for
wastewater facilities are complete to the minimum requirements and that the proposed construction is
acceptable to accepted design standards for wastewater facilities to protect the public health and the
environment. The project consists of improvements to the facility to allow for more flow to be
discharged into the Evergreen Farmington Sanitary Drain sewer system. This requires replacement of
two pumps and installation of additional piping and valves. Many of the existing valves and pumps will
be replaced and/or repaired as part of the project. In addition, we are improving the existing heating,
insulation, flushing system, and ancillary building components.

Requested Action: Authorize Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner to submit
drawings and specifications for the Lathrup Village Sanitary Retention Basin Improvements
project to EGLE via the MiWaters permit portal.
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